Barbara Johnston

From: JUCY Rentals NZ (2020) Ltd <res@jucyworld.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 1:48 pm

To: barb.j@xtra.co.nz

Subject: JUCY Rentals NZ (2020) Ltd Vehicle Booking Confirmation #U - AAP-1330255(AAP)

JUCY

Booking #U-AAP-1330255

Dear Barbara

Reference#: 614632-1

Thanks for hiring your wheels with JUCY. We can’t wait to meet you in person in one of our branches, but in the meantime we
have some important information you need to know.

We’re stoked to help you explore more of Aotearoa soon!
COMPLETE YOUR EXPRESS CHECK IN PROCEDURE CLICK HERE

Customer Information

Renter's Name: Barbara JOHNSTON
Renter's Email Address: barb.j@xtra.co.nz
Address:

Phone: 0274884021

Mobile: +64 274 884 021

Booking Details

Booking Number: #U-AAP1330255
Booking Date: 13/0ct/2025
Vehicle Category: Utility Vehicle
Rego #:

Model:

Colour:

PICKUP DETAILS

Pickup Location: Auckland Airport

9 Richard Pearse Drive, Mangere
Pickup Date Time: Thu 16/Oct/2025 08:30
DROP-OFF DETAILS
Dropoff Location: Christchurch Airport

157 Orchard Road, Mustang Park
Return Date Time: Sun 19/0ct/2025 15:30

Risk Taker - Car $3000 Excess / $500 Bond: $0.00 per day $0.00




Relocation inclusion - Vehicle Ferry Fare refund: $0.00

YOUR ADVENTURE STARTS HERE

Customer Self Service and Online Check-in.

You must complete your quick self-service check-in online before you arrive. In one place, you can confirm your booking
details, pay your balance, edit your booking, and fill in any missing information. Completing this before arrival means we can
have everything ready for you—so you can hit the road sooner. Click here to get started.

Collecting your JUCY Wheels.

You can either make your own way to our JUCY Depots or you can arrange to be picked up from the airport via our shuttle
service. We plan for your arrival based on the time you selected when making your booking. The pick up time can be found on
your booking confirmation email. Our airport shuttle runs on demand during our branch business hours so when you arrive at
the airport, please just give us a call to let us know you have arrived and we will send one of our team to collect you.

Returning your JUCY Wheels.

Campervans & Cars must be returned to our JUCY branch at the time you selected when making your booking. The drop off
time can be found on your booking confirmation email. A late fee may apply, so please ensure you return the vehicle to us on
time.

Terms and Conditions and Privacy Policy

We highly recommend you that you take a look at our Terms and Conditions and Privacy Policy so you don’t have to waste time
when picking up your wheels. We will get you to sign them! If you have any questions before you arrive please contact us — we
are all very friendly!

*JUCY Terms and Conditions for more details!

Freedom Camp Responsibly

What we've learnt over 20 epic years is that the more we all act responsibly on the road, the more we get to enjoy beautiful
Aotearoa at its finest. That means parking, sleeping, and camping in designated camp spots only. You can find out more on our
freedom camping page.

Drivers Licence
You must present your valid drivers licence when you collect your JUCY rental. This must either be in English or translated into
English.

Travelling on an International Drivers Licence?
We want you to have a safe journey, click here to take the time to review our driving rules in New Zealand, always remember to
KEEP LEFT!

Need your Licence Translated?
It is mandatory by New Zealand law that you produce a driver licence in English when renting your JUCY Wheels. Click here to
get a quote to translate your licence.

Excess/Deposit
Please note: The excess will be authorized from the hire's credit card upon pick up of your vehicle. The amount authorised will

automatically be released back onto your credit card within 5 - 10 working days (from the day you collect your vehicle), this will
also vary depending on your bank's conditions.

Bond

A Bond may be required based on your selected level of Excess Reduction at the time of booking. Please refer to our terms and
conditions for more information.

Campervan vehicle manuals Check out our handy guides for more information regarding your vehicle

For safer NZ roads visit: www.drivesafe.org.nz
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